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August 8, 2013

Vincent & Regina Vitti
4673 Waterford Drive

Stuart, FL 34997

Re: DSPR v. Michele E. Reilly
DBPR Case No. 2012-040635

Offic:e of the General Counsel

Cristln EricaWhite, Chief Attorney
Division of Professjons

1940 North Monroe Street, Suite 42
TaUahassee.FL32~2202

Phone 850.488.0062 • Fax: 850.414.6749

Rick Scott, Governor

Dear Mr. and Ms. Vitti:

Please be advised the above-referenced case has been reviewed by the Department of
Business and Professional Regulation and closed without a finding of probable cause to
believe the above-named Subject violated the provisions of Chapter 468, Part Vill,
Florida Statutes, and/or the rules promulgated pursuant thereto.

Should additional evidence be revealed or the Department dete.onines, upon further
review, that the determination to close was in error, the Department may reopen the case.

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention.

Sincerely,

(j@t{ftiNJz (fun
Radhika·Puri
Assistant General Counsel
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